

RE: Contempt motion filed by PCs

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)" <kyle.richardson@ontario.ca>, "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO)" <ron.ahluwalia@ontario.ca>, "Anderson, Sinead (GHLO)" <sinead.anderson2@ontario.ca>, "Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO)" <meaghan.salmons@ontario.ca>, "Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)" <fran.yoannidis@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Francis, Melanie (OPO)" <melanie.francis@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 10:24:30 -0400

Looks good

From: Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)
Sent: March-20-17 10:03 AM
To: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)
Cc: Francis, Melanie (OPO)
Subject: RE: Contempt motion filed by PCs

DRAFT GHLO Note:

Fair Hydro Plan – Contempt Motion

- Mr. Speaker, the Ontario government has a responsibility to raise awareness and communicate information about programs and services that affect Ontarians.
- This includes informing Ontarians of changes to their electricity bills so that they can use this information to plan for the future as they manage their household budgets.
- Mr. Speaker, I know the opposition doesn't have a plan to lower Hydro rates
- And that's the real reason they don't want us to tell Ontarians about a program that, beginning this summer will take 25% off their hydro bills
- We have announced the plan we are proud to be the only party

with a plan to get real results for Ontarians

- I encourage the member opposite to read the plan and tell their constituents about it

ON GOVERNMENT ADVERTISING

- Our government has strengthened legislation to provide a clearer definition of partisan advertising, requiring the government to submit a preliminary version of the ad to the Auditor General for review, and reinforce rules around government advertising during general elections.
- Under the legislation, a government ad can't include the name, voice or image of a member of the Executive Council or a member of the Assembly, include the name or logo of a party, or directly identify and criticize a recognized party or member of the assembly.

From: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)

Sent: March-20-17 9:30 AM

To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)

Cc: Francis, Melanie (OPO)

Subject: RE: Contempt motion filed by PCs

Will do – any existing messaging you have will be helpful

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)

Sent: March-20-17 9:27 AM

To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)

Cc: Francis, Melanie (OPO)

Subject: RE: Contempt motion filed by PCs

Adding Mel

I spoke to Bromm about this on Friday. He is not concerned and can help with the public response and written response.

GHLO – please work closely with him

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: March-20-17 9:25 AM
To: Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: RE: Contempt motion filed by PCs

[Adding rebecca](#)

From: Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)
Sent: March-20-17 9:24 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)
Subject: Contempt motion filed by PCs

Hello all,

This morning we were provided notice that the PCs intend to raise before question period. Notice is attached.

Thank you,

-Kyle

Kyle Richardson | Press Secretary, Legislative Affairs
Office of the Hon. Yasir Naqvi
Ontario Government House Leader
P: 416-325-8291 | C: 647-627-1024